



Brian Bair

Broker
NAI Shames Makovsky
o: (303) 565-3019
f: (303) 534-1802
c: (415) 269-2448

bbair@shamesmakovsky.com

Background & Experience

Brian is a senior member of the Corporate Solutions Team and has over 15 years of real estate experience in development, construction management and leasing. Prior to NAI Shames Makovsky, Brian was a Managing Partner at Midtown Group, a Denver based Development and Real Estate Services Company, where he developed and managed office, retail, mixed-use and land projects throughout Colorado. Brian's experience as a commercial real estate developer and business owner enables him to bring a unique perspective that few commercial brokers can provide when assisting clients with their real estate needs.

Experience

- 2011 to Present: NAI Shames Makovsky, Denver, CO
- 2005 to 2011: Managing Partner, Midtown Group, Denver, CO
- 2001 to 2005: Vice President of Development, O'Connor Group, Boulder, CO
- 1998 to 2001: Co-Founder & President, BenefitPoint, Inc., San Francisco, CA
- 1990 to 1998: Senior Vice President, ABD Insurance & Financial Services, San Francisco, CA

Professional Affiliations & Designations

- Denver Metropolitan Commercial Association of Brokers ("DMCAB")
- Member of the Urban Land Institute (ULI) and ULI Council Member (SSD)
- Member US Green Building Council (USGBC)
- Niwot Youth Sports Competitive Baseball Coach
- Member of Colorado Buff Club

Education

- Bachelor of Science degree in Political Science from University of Colorado, Boulder